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TO: New Hanover County Tourism Development Authority 

FROM: Bruce Oakley, Town Manager, Carolina Beach 

 
The Town of Carolina Beach respectfully requests ROT funds for reimbursement in the amount of $470,193.650 for the 
following: 
 
Hamlet Ave. Public Bathroom Building-$ 72,201.33 
Construction of public restroom facility at Hamlet Ave. public beach access; will be used by visitors/tourists while at 
Carolina Beach; will also serve as Ocean Rescue office and storage facilities 11/23/22 payment. 
 
Ocean Rescue/Lifeguard Expenses-$ 272,506.96 
Salaries, expenses, and benefits related to ocean rescue/lifeguard staff 7/1/22-10/31/22 (also includes costs not 
previously reimbursed 3/1/21-9/1/22 that are HR related). 
 
Parks and Recreation Events-$ 123,485.36 
Events held by P&R to promote travel and tourism to Carolina Beach. Examples include weekly fireworks displays, band 
performances, Sunday night movies, family nights at boardwalk (face painters, bands, other entertainment), Christmas 
by the Sea, and other. 
 
 
 


